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R gﬂ&&"f’ exas District Office

PosT OFFICE Box 3108837
WINTERS, TEXAS

January 11, 1961

Mr. M. L. Armstrong

New Mexico 011l Conservation Commission
P, C. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico

In Re: Transfer of Purchased
Crude 0Oil

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge your approval by telsphone to our Mr. J. W,
Ward to transfer crude oil purchased from Cactus Petrocleum, Inc. from our
No. 1 State Well located in the "D" unit of section 25, T19S, R30E, Eddy
County, New Mexico to our No, 2 Union-Federal Well located in the "J" unit
of section 23, T19S, R30E, Eddy County, New Mexico,

Please be advised that 336 barrels of load crude oil were trans-
ferred and used in completing the No. 2 Union-Federal Well, An additional
50 barrels were purchased from Cactus Petroleum, Inc., and used also to com~
plete the No, 2 Union-Federal Well,

A1l of the above 436 barrels of load oil has now been recovered
from the No, 2 Union-Federal Well and is in storage on the Union-Federal

Lease, We are filing your form C-126 in favor of Cactus Petroleum, Inc, to
re-sell this 436 barrels to them.

Yours very truly,

G. W. STRAKE

C. R, Mote

CRM:sm

cc: Cactus Petroleum, Inc,
P. O, Box 634
Midland, Texas

G. W. Strake
Houston, Texas
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January 11, 1961

Mr. M. L. Armstrong

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
P. O Drawer BD

Artesia, New Mexico

In Re: Transfer of Purchased
Crude 011

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge your approval by telephone to our Mr. J. W.
Ward to transfer crude oil purchased from Cactus Petrolewm, Inc. from our
Ko, 1 State Well located in the "D* unit of section 25, T19s, R30E, Eddy
County, New Mexico to our No. 2 Uniom-Federal Well located in the "J* unit
of seetion 23, T19S, RI0E, Eddy County, New Mexieo.

Pleass b¢ advised that 386 barrels of load crude oil were trans-
ferred and used in completing the Ko. 2 Union-Federal Well, An additional
50 barrels were purchased from Cactus Petrolewm, Inc. and used also to com~
plete the No. 2 Union~Federal Well,

All of the above 436 barrels of load 0il has now been recoversd
from the No. 2 Union-Federal Well and is in storage on the Union-Federal

Leass. We are filing your form C-126 in favor of Cactus Petroleun, Inec. to
re-sell this 436 barrels to them.

Yours very truly,
G. W, STHAKE

v (KT
. R. Mote

CERM: sz

ce: Cactus Petroleum, Inc,
P. 0. Box 634
Midland, Texas

G. W. Strake
Houston, Texas
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